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From: NG NCR NGB ARNG Mailbox NGB FOIA
To: Jonathan R. Hickman

Subject: RE: FOIA Request #J-17-0019

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 6:56:35 AM

Good morning,

Receipt acknowledged. Unfortunately we do have a large volume of requests ahead of yours in the queue and your
request would not qualify for expedited processing (e.g. to be placed ahead of others in the queue) based on the
requirements outlined in the FOIA.

Vr
Jennifer

Jennifer Nikolaisen, GS-14, CIPP/G
Chief, Office of Information and Privacy
(703) 601-6884

From: Jonathan R. Hickman [mailto:jrh@esquirecorporateservices.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:09 PM

To: NG NCR NGB ARNG Mailbox NGB FOIA <ng.ncr.ngb-arng.mbx.ngb-foia@mail.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: FOIA Request #J-17-0019

Importance: High

Ms. Nikolaisen,

Please find attached my letter response, dated January 19, 2017, with respect to the above request and your email
below.

Jonathan R. Hickman, Esq.

Esquire Corporate Services, L.C.

A Business and Intellectual Property Law Firm
16501 Ventura Blvd., Ste. 400

Encino, CA 91436

t 747.233.3743 |f 818.286.1362
jrh@esquirecorporateservices.com

This email and any files transmitted with are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521 and are legally privileged and protected. It may contain confidential and/or proprietary information in the
possession of Esquire Corporate Services, L.C. ("Esquire™) and is intended only for the individual or entity to who
addressed. This email may contain information that is held to be privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized access, dissemination, distribution or copying of any information from this email is strictly prohibited,
and may subject you to criminal and/or civil liability. If you have received this email in error, please notify us.

From: NG NCR NGB ARNG Mailbox NGB FOIA [mailto:ng.ncr.ngb-arng.mbx.ngb-foia@mail.mil]
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 7:51 AM
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